Hassan
Hammoud
Communication
Designer

- **313.693.5516**
- HassHammoud.com
- in www.linkedin.com/in/HassHammoud20

Career Objective

 \rightarrow

I am a Communication Designer with a distinct attention to detail & design correlation, specializing in UI/UX and Branding design. I have a modern design mindset with an organized & professional style. I can work well with a team, handle constructive criticism & perform at a high level under pressure.

Skills & Strengths

 \rightarrow

Design Skills

User Interface Design User Experience Design End User Research Brand Identity Packaging Design Print Design

Technical Skills

Adobe Creative Cloud Illustrator Photoshop Indesign Adobe XD Figma

Web / Multimedia Skills

Application Design Web Development Media / Ad Graphics

Education

 \rightarrow

College for Creative Studies

2017 - 2024, Detroit, MI

Communication Design Major, Graduation - May 2024

Experience

 \rightarrow

Crew Automotive / Operations Manager

October 2023 - PRESENT

- scheduling appointments
- managing pre-repair operations

T-Mobile / Sales Lead

October 2018 - October 2023, Livonia, MI

- managing sales floor
- training new employees

Xtreme Designs / Head of Design Team

October 2016 - September 2018, Mt. Clemens, MI

- design manager
- finalized & approved client logos

Achievements

- 15k scholarship from The College for Creative Studies based on design portfolio
- UI/UX concept design featured among digital design community